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July 29, 2009

~ VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Filing Center

Oregon Public Utility Comrmssmn

PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

Re: ARB 908 - Canby Telephone Association, d/b/a Ca_nby Telcom |
Dear Sir/Madam:‘

The parties have reached an agreement in principle. The purpose of this
-letter is to request a fourteen day extension in all schedule dates, which will -

also mean a fourteen day extension in the time for the Commission to take final

action if for some unforeseen reason the agreement between the parties falls
apart .

The partles fully expect to be able to ﬁle a fully negotlated ICA to resolve
this matter within the next fourteen days :

. Thank you for your att_ention to this matter. =
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RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

‘RAF / km

cc:  Charles S. Evendorff (via e- maﬂ)
Director of Litigation
Cricket Communications, Inc.

Keith Galitz (v'ia‘ e-mail)



